

Manuela Nieto Garcia
Country Manager
Sante Global Pty Ltd
X-ELIO, Level 40, 80 Market Street
South Melbourne, VIC, 3205

20/11/2024

Subject: **Forest Glen Solar Farm (SSD-9451258) - Traffic Management Plan Stage 1, Mod 1 Revision**

Dear Ms. Nieto Garcia,

I refer to your request for review and approval of the Traffic Management Plan Stage 1 for Forest Glen Solar Farm (SSD-9451258), following approval of Modification 1 of the Development Consent.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent (SSD-9451258). Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan Stage 1 (Rev I, dated 18 November 2024) under Schedule 2, Condition B8.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scotney Moore, on 02 9274 6342.

Yours sincerely



Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary